Tomas Sanchez

. R |
From: Alberto R. Oliveros
Sent: Wednesday, July 26, 2023 3:10 PM
To: Jose E. Gonzalez; Cesar A. Guerra; Joe A. Lopez
Cc: Lalo Uribe; Pedro F. Alfaro; Tomas Sanchez; Felix Nunez; Jesus Guerra lll; Javier Gonzalez

Subject: RE: WATERR UTILITTIES FIRE ALARM SYSTEM/MEETING ON: JUNE 23, 2023 AT 10:30am.

Mr. Gonzaleg, Joe, and Cesar,

| met with Lalo a few minutes ago to identify the source of funding for this project. Lalo approved for the funding to
come from the operational reserves account. 1001-1130-001-431007-010. Could you all proceed in adding this to the
agenda for the next Commissioners Court meeting? My understanding is that the winning bid came from Patriot Fire
and Security in the amount of $13,671.98. Thank you very much for your help with this.

Respectfully,

Alberto R. Oliveros

Webb County Safety Specialist

Risk Management

856.523.4145
agliveros@webbcountytx.gov

Risk = Threat * Vulnerability * Consequence

From: Jose E. Gonzalez <jegonzalez@webbcountytx.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, July 26, 2023 1:26 PM

Ta: Alberto R. Oliveros <aoliveros@webbcountytx.gov>

Subject: FW: WATERR UTILITTIES FIRE ALARM SYSTEM/MEETING ON: JUNE 23, 2023 AT 10:30am.

Good afternoon Mr. Qliveros,

Do you know if this project has been funded?
Please advise.
Thank you.

Regards,

lose E. Gonzalez, CTCD

Webb County Purchasing Dept.
1110 Washingten St. Ste. 101
Laredo, Texas 78040
(956)-523-4126
jegonzalez@webbcountytx.gov
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From: Jose E. Gonzalez

Sent: Friday, June 23, 2023 11:51 AM

To: Cesar A. Guerra <ceguerra@webbcountytx.gov>; Joe A, Lopez <joel@webbcountytx.gov>; Juan Guerrero
<juguerrero@webbcountyix.gov>; Erika Hernandez <erikah@webbcountytx.gov>

Cc: Felix Nunez <fenunez@webbcountytx.gov>; Alberto R. Oliveros <acliveros@webbcountytx.gov>; Javier Gonzalez
<javierg@webbcountytx.gov>

Subject: WATERR UTILITTIES FIRE ALARM SYSTEM/MEETING ON: JUNE 23, 2023 AT 10:30am.

Good morning,
Final {3) quotes from Patriot Fire and (1}-i'ncomplete from Johnson Control were discussed during the meeting.
Patriot Fire was considered to be the lowest bidder. {513, 671.98}
Johnson Control/incomplete quote: (514, 855.89)
Please keep in mind that these quotes are for getting the system up and running, so that technician)s) can troubleshoot
the system and provide their findings.
The systems might need additional parts and/or services after initial service has been provide.
Pending is the funding for this project.
Please advise on how to proceed.

Regards,

lose E. Gonzalez, CTCD

Webhb County Purchasing Dept.
1110 Washington St. Ste. 101
Laredo, Texas 78040
(956)-523-4126
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